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Jane Steel

From: Neal Chantrill <Neal.Chantrill@leics.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 November 2024 14:25
To: David Spring
Cc: Planning Folder New
Subject: 24/00863/REM - 130 Stamford Street Ratby Leicester Leicestershire LE6 0JU

AŌernoon David 
 
Hope you are well. 
 
We are just looking into this aŌer receiving comments back from our Public Rights of Way colleagues.  However, 
whilst the LHA notes the Applicant has said the scheme will be smaller, it has not been established as to how many 
bedrooms the revised dwelling has.  Whilst, this can be assumed to be either two or three, we require confirmaƟon 
in order to process the applicaƟon fairly demonstraƟng due diligence and for transparency. 
 
The LHA would also request a revised floor and elevaƟon plan detailing the smaller scale of the dwelling.  Whilst we 
appreciate this is a maƩer for the LPA, if the current floor and elevaƟon plan was named within the Decision NoƟce’ 
conflicƟng plans would both be approved.  This in turn, could lead to conflict with the public right of way to which 
we are currently trying to protect. 
 
Given this, the LHA will close the file unƟl the revised plan had been provided. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Neal Chantrill 
Assistant Transport Planner 
Environment and Transport Department, Room 700 
Tel: 0116 305 7076 
Email: neal.chantrill@leics.gov.uk 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you 
 
Please note that the contents of this email including any attachments are offered as my officer 
opinion and will not prejudice any future decision the Highway Authority may make in relation to 
this matter 
 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, 
printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function and 
then permanently delete what you have received. Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for 
compliance with Leicestershire County Council's policy on the use of electronic communications. The contents of e-
mails may have to be disclosed for requests under Data Protection or Freedom of Information legislation. Details 
about how we handle information can be found at https://www.leicestershire.gov.uk/data-protection 
 
The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the Leicestershire County 
Council. 
 
Attachments to e-mail messages may contain viruses that may damage your system. Whilst Leicestershire County 
Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot accept any liability for any damage 
which you sustain as a result of these factors. You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any 
attachment. 


